12/28/68
Dear Moo,

As I told you & faw mimutes ago, Pagl has sent m his file of
painstaking correspondence with the government on the Quigley pemphlet.
Based on it I hove prepared this very rough draft, the purpose of which i= to et
a few ideas on paper and fto inform you and Aloock.

Aside from them suppression, we have here exactly what thiér;amo

says, tho Dopsrtment of Justice thst fsile! to conduct the requisite iavestigation
when 1t would have had meaning pretsnding now to be conducting cns, when 1%

is denied that mesning, as a vehiecle for denying the evidence to %those who are
entitled Yo it. They are conducting ar investigation, et the wrorg time, or thaey
are violabting the 1lsw and pretending %o hsve the countenance of lavw in so deing,

I am sending a copy to Feul, in cese he las come suggestions., I will
be going over this again. 1t can bs separete or rart of th- Clark memo I will be
6.011180 "

I also heve ami will bring the originol copies of the applicable 544
reports and copies of Paul's chrrespondenca ink this matter. Clancey has several
pictures of the building and the srea.

Wont it bo nies to have mn officlal of the uepartm’ent of Justic e on
the witness stand explaining why he waited until four Jesrs after ths "decision”
to conduct the inveatigstion, to say why he is now conducting it {ageinst you,
to exculpate Oswald, frustrate government ctitics? He will hardly say to lsarn who

d4id kill the President.). -
Sincerely,

Harold Vieisberg



